Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX
Subject: - New Brunswick

Can | get an update on this case? Thanks.
Adrian

Sent from my iPad
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

e
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: _ Friday, February 2, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Dave Barrett has passed away

Any links to a statement

Sent from my iPad

>On Feb 2, 2018, at 2:54 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>wrote:
> . .
>
-3

> Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX _

From: | Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

http://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/first-ndp-premier-of-b-c-dave-barrett-dead-at-8 7
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Done

On Feb 2, 2018, at 3:45 PM, Singh, Jésmvn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Friday, February 2, 2018 5:14 PM
Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Re: les leyne: 250-889-4138
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX _

Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: 2018/19 Ministry of Health Service Plan - For Minister Review
Hi Jasmyn,

The Kerry Gold thing works I think. Can you resend me the chronology of events. .22

s.22 Will check in with Lucinda on memorial service.

Adrian

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 2, 2018, at 8:13 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: 2018/19 Ministry of Health Service Plan - For Minister Review
Good afternoon Jasmyn,

Please find attached an updated version of the service plan for the Minister’s review and approval.s.13
s.13

Again, we hope to have this approved as soon as possible in order to get submitted for publication.s'1 3
s.13

As always, if you have any concerns, please let us know.

Thank you,
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Jorpan WiLL

Director, Executive Operations
‘Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

From Wi.l.l, Jof‘dén HLTHEEX.
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea
HLTH:EX

Subject: 2018/19 Ministry of Health Service Plan - For Minister Review

Good afternoon Jasmyn,

As discussed, please find attached an updated version of the 2018/19 Ministry Service Plan for the

Minister’s review. 5.13
.13

Thank you,

JorDAN WILL

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P:250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Subject: 2018/19 Ministry of Health Service Plan - For Minister Review

~ HilJasmyn

The DM has indicated his approval on the service plan and has advised that it is ready for the Minister’s
review. Please find attached, along with the customary accompanying briefing note.

2
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.13

Please let me know if you would like to discuss this further.

Thank you,

JorpaN WILL

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

<HLTH 2018-19 Service Plan (Version for Minister review Feb 2 w updated measures).docx>
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

e — =~
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Re:s.13

Kerry is coming to the office right?
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 3, 2018, at 3:39 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

5.13
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

S———
From: Dix, Adrian HLTHEX
Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Can we touch base on a few things later today

Calling Steve Brown at 1pm. Anything to raise
Sent from my iPad

>0On Feb 4, 2018, at 11:58 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
>
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX _

From: : Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Can we touch base on a few things later today

Do you have Doug Donaldson’s numbers

On Feb 4, 2018, at 1:15 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh/@gov.be.ca> wrote:
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

On Feb 4, 2018, at 11:58 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 9:26 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: The research announcment

Need the papers | asked for. Thx

Sent from my iPad

> 0n Feb 4, 2018, at 3:27 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
> .
35.13

~
b
~
;
-
bt
>

Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

St
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
‘Subject: Re: The research announcment

Yes to resident awareness week thing

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 5, 2018, at 9:27 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca> wrote:

I am outside the caucus door. Have been for a little bit - i asked Ed to come and meet me but |
think he is waiting for the premier to conclude his remarks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2018, at 9:25 AM, Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX <Adrian. Dix(@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Need the papers I asked for. Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 4, 2018, at 3:27 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.13

- Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: | ' Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 1:00 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX )
Subject: Re: The research announcment

Let me know when I need to come out and speak to the Vancouver Sun.
~Sent from my iPad

On Feb 5, 2018, at 9:27 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca> wrote:

I am outside the caucus door. Have been for a little bit - 1 asked Ed to come and meet me but ]
think he is waiting for the premier to conclude his remarks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2018, at 9:25 AM, Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX <Adrian.Dix{@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Need the papers I asked for. Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 4, 2018, at 3:27 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@@gov.be.ca> wrote:

.13

Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 1:39 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Interview

Not later than 230.not sure what new information is needed

Sent from my iPad
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 9:30 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: HLTH Media Request: Seniors Funding

See if she can come down in person for Noon. Is there a video of my Surrey speech.
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 6, 2018, at 9:11 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Are you interested in doing this interview after 12 today?

Reporter
Cindy Harnett, Reporter
Times Colonist
ceharnett@timescolonist.com
250-380-5348 c: 250-213-3603

Deadline ASAP

Request

Can | get a statement or interview with the Health Minister on the NDP’s promise to
deliver on the Liberal government’s promise to deliver the funding needed to bring care
hours in residential hames up to the minimum recommended by the province? The
seniors advocate had said in her report that the NDP seemed to support the funding but
there was no guarantee or firm commitment.

I'd like to turn around this story this afternoon if you are able to help. §.22
§.22 so please excuse the late request but I'm anticipating you were asked last week?
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: - Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: throne speech content

Well | am happy to meet with him again but we have no language that | have seen that works. Not sure that is correct.

On Feb 6, 2018, at 10:07 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
5.13
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: , Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Lunch options

§.22

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 6, 2018, at 11:54 AM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Minister,

You have two meetings from 12:30 till 2:15pm, did you want me to order lunch now?

TUESDAY FEATURES

Turkey M i:skmom Bouillon

Herb croutons
$3.50 - §4.50

TERIYAKI PRAWNS
Pan seared white prawns, grilled pineapple,
peppers, green pea rice pilaf, sweet soy glaze
' ' $12.50

BAKED MAC & CHEESE

 Baked, spiral pasta, Bolognese sauce,
béchamel, three cheese, tossed green salad -
$11.25

If vou have allergies or dictary needs
please inform your server

FEATURES

January 8" — February 6"

STEAK & CRAB
Grilled beef tenderioin, B.C. snow crab cake, _
caramelized onion garlic lime butter, Lyonnaise potato
$14.95

CHICKEN TORTELLINT

Cheese stuffed pasta, broccoli, Emmental cheese
red onion, roasted garlic & white wine velouté

1
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§11.25

CALIFORNIA BURGER

Char-grilled, minced chuck, jack cheese, avocado

mayonnaise, bacon tomato jam, toasted kaiser
$11.95

PORK RISOTTO

Seared pork tendeiloin medallions, Dijon mustard,
Jiesh rosemary glaze, mushroom & green pea risotlo
§12.50

WEST COAST SALAD
Red wine poached sockeye salimon, Anjou pear,
egg, mived greens, low fat raspberry vinaigrette
' §14.50

Elijah Fullaway _
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 6:35 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Jim tried u again

In meeting

On Feb 6, 2018, at 6:33 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Still looking to speak to u ahead of tomorrows board meeting

Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Agrian HLTH:EX —

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 9:23 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject:. Re: Jim tried u again

Spoke to Jim Sinclair. We will connect in the morning.

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

Hi Kassandra

Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Wednesday, February 7, 2018 8:46 AM

Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Re: VIHA Opioid actions items for Minister Dix.

Are you close? Need to check on something before cabinet?

Adrian

On Feb 7, 2018, at 5:58 AM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI for this morning's breakfast.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message ---—---—-

From: "Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX" <Andrea.Andrachuk@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-02-06 8:35 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX" <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>, "Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX"
<Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca> '

Cc: "Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX" <Carlene ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca>, "Will, Jordan HLTH:EX"
<Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: VIHA Opioid actions items for Minister Dix.

Hi Jasmyn and Kassandra, :

We've just received the below information from the ministry of mental health to support the Minister
at the island health breakfast tomorrow.

Have a good evening,

Andrea

Sent from my iPhone

Please find the information below for Minister Dix.

What is happening on the Island support response to overdose crisis?

e Community action teams in priority areas are being developed to {a) engage
with municipality, first responders, front-line community agencies, divisions of
family practice, lived experience/family groups, First Nations; {b) implement
high priority actions; and (c) identify gaps, assess needs and develop tailored
responses at the community level.
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: calls, meetings cetera

Noon Saturday.perfect
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2018, at 9:49 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1. The Mayours office says he can meet Saturday between 9-1pm, and it can be at your
community office. | am thinking noon — 1 would work for you. Can check with Jim this afternoon
after the board meeting

2. Call with Charmaine today, in one of the windows this afternoon

3. Call with Dr Cochrane re:s.22 can arrange for tomorrow morning
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX .

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:41 PM
To: ' van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: : Hi Amanda

Need you to send me MLA Ross’ number and the Terrace mayor. Have we talked to Jen Rice? When is the event?

Sent from my iPad
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: o Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: ' Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:43 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: BN for Feb 8 Mtg

You be on the line

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2018, at 4:38 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Are you still ok with no staff on the line with you to take notes? Either myself or Pierrette can attend.

Unless | hear differently from you, we will not dial in.
Minister Joly will have her staff on the line.
Kassandra Dycke

250-953-3'584_
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:33 PM
To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: BN for Feb 8 Mtg

Updated BN attached for your call with Minister Joly tomorrow.
Kassandra Dycke

250-953-3584
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 5:56 PM

To: ‘Booth, Kristen GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: BB/iPhone Health Daily Media Summary - Wednesday, February 07, 2018

On Feb 7,2018, at 10:13 AM, "Kristeli.Booth@.;mv.bc-.ca" <Kristen.Boothitwgov.be.ca> wrote:

Health Daily Media Summary
Do not forward this email.
Click
. htip://tno.gov.be.ca/tno/wapservlet/tno.otis.wapserviet?command=showonbb&kev=MzkOMDAY
Mzc4LnRubw==tno to view a Blackberry/iPhone friendly version of this report.
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

.
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: satuurdays meeting is set

Just leave for the moment. Am busy until Noon

On Feb 7, 2018, at 5:20 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Adrian 1 just chatted with Lucinda, and there is a lunar new year Vietnamese event on Saturday at the
Croatian Cultural Centre from noon -2 pm. She said that you could attend it at 1 pm. We could move the
meeting with Derek and Jim up to 11:30, or 11, Went with 12 pm because | know you try to reserve
some time on Saturday mornings for other things.

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:59 PM
To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Subject: satuurdays meeting is set

Jimcando it

s.22
I will let Charmaine know you will try to call her tomorrow
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

B . M B MmO ————
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: ' Wednesday, February 7, 2018 7:11 PM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Updated guest list and invite -- Mills

Talked to Ellis and the Mayor. So we can roll
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2018, at 7:10 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Guest list attached.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX" <Carlene.Thistle Walker{@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-02-07 7:01 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX" <Kristy. Anderson@gov.be.ca>, "Hagglund, Jarrett
GCPE:EX" <Jarrett. Hagglund@gov.be.ca>, "Shepherd, Brent GCPE:EX"
<Brent.Shepherd@gov.be.ca>, "Belanger, Matthew GCPE:EX"
<Matthew.Belanger(@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Updated guest list and invite -- Mills

Hi Amanda,

Our friends at Northern Health have done a fine job of tracking down our missing addresses. They are
just trying to find the chamber president. Can you let us know when you are good for this to go out.

Thanks!

Carlene Thistle-Walker | Communications Manager
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Health

Tel: 250.952.1644 |Mobile: 250.812.3291 |email: carlene.thistle-walker@gov.be.ca

<20180209_Mills Memorial Announcement Guest List.xls>
<Invitation_Feb. 9.docx>
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:23 AM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: BN for Feb 8 Mtg

Am | getting Joly notes in French?

On Feb 7, 2018, at 4:43 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dvc&'e@gov.bc.ca:» wrote:

Ok - will do.

Kassandra Dycke
250-953-3584
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:43 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: BN for Feb 8 Mtg

You be on the line

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2018, at 4:38 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke @gav.bc.ca> wrote:

Are you still ok with no staff on the line with you to take notes? Either myself or
Pierrette can attend. Unless | hear differently from you, we will not dial in.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 1:07 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Interview with Charmaine

Can’t find Telus briefing anywhere

Sent from my iPad

>0n Feb‘7, 2018, at 5:55 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> She is happy to talk to u tomorrow ,sometime after 12
>
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

RS A —
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent; Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:17 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: BN for Feb 8 Mtg

Need the translation for “in kind contribution”

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 8, 2018, at 12:04 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke @gov.bc.ca> wrote: -

This BN in French is also attached in your calendar.

Kassandra Dycke
250-953-3584
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca

<Francais Appel Telephonique M Dix M Joly 8 fevrier 2018.docx>
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
‘Subject: Re:5.13

Ok

Sent from my iPad

On F_eb 8, 2018, at 2:45 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.13

Kassandra Dycke

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337/ Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1
Office 250-953-3584 | Cell .17
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: | Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Subject: _ Re: Min Joly call

The code is wrong

On Feb 8, 2018, at 4:01 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

All are dialed in and on the call — just waiting for you.

Kassandra Dycke

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
Office 250-953-3584 | Ces.17
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 4:07 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Min Joly call

It bounced and that specific PIN number is declared invalid

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 8, 2018, at 4:03 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

{ used this —and am on the call

5.15,5.17
Participant:$.15,5.17

Kassandra Dycke
250-953-3584
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Min Joly call

The code is wrong

On Feb 8, 2018, at 4:01 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.hc.ca> wrote:

All are dialed in and on the call = just waiting for you.

Kassandra Dycke

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VBW 9v1
. Office 250-953-3584 | Cells.17

kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:38 PM
-To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX _
Cc Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; James, Carole FIN:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX;
Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Currie, David GCPE:EX
Subject: : Re; Release of proposed drug changes

Just got this. Caucus call at some point? Media call

On Feb 8, 2018, at 9:58 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meges@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good evening,

.13

Geoff

p.s. please forward to Health CD -- don't have e-mail.
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 9:50 AM

To: James, Carole FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Release of proposed drug changes
Trying to call

On Feb 9, 2018, at 9:42 AM, James, Carole FIN:EX <Carole.James(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Got a quick minute to chat?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2018, at 11:37 PM, Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX <Adrian.Dix/@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just got this. Caucus call at some point? Media call

On Feb 8, 2018, at 9:58 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
<QGeoff. Meggs@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Good evening,

.13

Geoff

p.s. please forward to Health CD -- don't have e-mail.
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ok

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 9, 2018, at 1:07 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Friday, February 9, 2018 5:45 PM
Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Re: FYI - CF/Chris Black

Just to let you know that Claire Trevena met with Chris Black re CF just now. Claire is planning to speak
to you to follow up next week.

Kassandra Dycke
Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health
Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VBW 9v1
Office 250-953-3584 | Celfs.17

_Icassandra.dvcke@gov.bc;ca
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

- Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Will get minutes tomorrow
Talked to Jim

On Feb 12,2018, at 2:59 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh{@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From the chair

Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 7:02 PM

To: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: FYI

hitps://www.langleytimes.com/news/no-to-assisted-dyine-in-hospices-speakers-tell-langley-meeting/

Sent from my iPad
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: - Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX . _
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 7:55 AM~
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re;s.13 -draft so far

One paragraph is what | need. 5 sentences. Thx Jasmyn

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 14, 2018, at 7:07 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.13
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPad

Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:24 AM
Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Quote is good. Approved
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:34 PM
Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Re: EKRH note-UPDATE

Yes to Woodlands with your suggested additions

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 15, 2018, at 2:14 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Bégin forwarded message:

From: "Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX" <Laura.Heinze@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 15, 2018 at 2:02:37 PM PST

To: "Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX" <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>, "van Baarsen, Amanda
HLTH:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX" <Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Booth, Kristen GCPE:EX"
<Kristen.Booth@gov.bc.ca>, "Forbes, Brooke GCPE:EX" <Brooke.Forbes@gov.bc.ca>,
"Li, Jessica P GCPE:EX" <Jessica.P.Li@gov.bc.ca>, "May, Stephen GCPE:EX"
<Stephen.May@gov.bc.ca>, "Peaker, Alex GCPE:EX" <Alex.Peaker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: EKRH note-UPDATE ' '

Hi guys,

Just an update on this from [H —all on-call is covered and they’'ve been able to add in
19 elective slates, so 31 of 57 slates are running this month. See highlighted sections in
the IN.

Laura Heinze

Manager, Media Relations and Issues, Ministry of Health
778-698-7122 cell: 250-213-1824
Laura.Heinze@gov.bc.ca

<BN_EKRHAnesthesiaShortage 15Feb2018 UPD.doc>
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: | Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:47 PM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request -- Mills Memorial
Will call directly

Sent from my 1Pad

On Feb 16, 2018, at 4:49 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gt)v.bc.cp wrote:

Can you confirm whether you are interested in responding directly or ok with the below
information.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX" <Laura.Heinze@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-02-16 4:36 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX" <Amanda.vanBaar sen@gov be.ca>

Cc: "Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX" <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca>, "Booth, Kristen GCPE:EX"
<Kristen.Booth@gov.be.ca>, "Forbes, Brooke GCPE:EX" <Brooke.Forbes@gov.be.ca>,
"Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX" <Kristy. Anderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX"
<Hannah.Lawrie@gov.be.ca>, "Li, Jessica P GCPE:EX" <Jessica.P.Li@gov.be.ca>, "May,
Stephen GCPE:EX" <Stephen.May@ gov.bc.ca>, "Peaker, Alex GCPE:EX"
<Alex.Peaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Shepherd, Brent GCPE:EX" <Brent.Shepherd@gov.be.ca>,
"Shewchuk, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Shewchuk@gov.be.ca>, "Thistle-Walker, Carlene
GCPE:EX" <Carlene. ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media Request -- Mills Memorial

Hi Amanda — just following up on this one as $-22

From: Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:52 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Cc: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Booth, Kristen GCPE:EX; Forbes, Brooke GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R
GCPE:EX; Kristy.Anderson@gqov.bc.ca; Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX; Li, Jessica P GCPE:EX

(Jessica.P.Li@gov.bc.ca); May, Stephen GCPE:EX; Peaker, Alex GCPE:EX; Shepherd, Brent GCPE:EX;
Shewchuk, Chris GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX
Subject: Media Request - Mills Memorial

Hi Amanda,

The Northern Sentine!l has come to us with'several questions about Mill Memorial opening. Below are
the majority of the answers (will send him a follow up when we get the answers to the rest of his

1
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questions, as he has sent them in a few batches). He is hoping to get what we can send him now,
however...

Any concerns with the below? We are essentially referring to the business plan still to come for the bulk
of it.

Reporter

Rod Link, Répor‘ter

Northern Sentinel (Kitimat)
rodlink@terracestandard.com
250-638-7283

Deadline Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:00 PM

Request :
Am following up on last week's new Mills Memorial Hospital announcement.
And here are some questions ...
- With the new concept plan now accepted, how can we obtain a copy?
- In the past, the North West Regional Hospital District has indicated it would pay for all of the business
plan's costs with it then being reimbursed for a portion once the capital project was approved. | don't

" believe that's the case now. Would this be correct?
- The new Mills is to be classified as a Level 3 trauma centre. Could you provide a list of services a Level
3 trauma centre provides? '
- In his remarks, Adrian Dix said a new Mills would have specific services and be attuned (I'm
paraphrasing a bit here ...) to the regional indigenous population. Could you expand on that?
Alternatively, can you provide examples of where this has occurred in other newly-constructed hospitals
in B.C.?
- There's been some local speculation that with a new Mills, Terrace will also be a base for an air
ambulance service. Can you comment on that?
- When does the public get a first look at architectural drawings, concepts, etc.? And how will public
comment be gathered?
- Is this to be a PPP enterprise?

Thanks as always for your assistance.

Bac kg round

Recommendation

s.13
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

B— ——— — — S
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: follow up : QUOTE FOR APPROVAL -- Francophone Comm Corndor for Tuesday

Approved this already | think

On Feb 19, 2018, at 4:03 PM, Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This quote is right up against its deadline. Can you review for approval? Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smariphone.

-------- Original message --=-=---

From: "Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX" <Carlene.ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-02-19 3:54 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX" <Kassandra.Dycke(@gov.be.ca>

Cec: "Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX" <Kristy. Andersonfaﬁov be.ca>, "Lindstein, Sarah GCPE:EX"
<Sarah.Lindsteinf@gov.be.ca>

Subject: follow up : QUOTE FOR APPROVAL -- Francophone Comm Corridor for Tuesday

Hi, Veronigue has followed up agai_n on this as the release is going tomorrow. Does Minister wish to be
quoted? Ifyou can let me know and if this is approved, that would be great. They are anxious to finalize.

C
Carlene Thistie-Walker | Communications Manager

Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Health

- Tel: 250.952,1644 | Mobile: 250.812.3291 [email: carlene.thistle-walker@gov.bc.ca

Frohi: Thistlé—Wa.I.ke.r., Carlene GCPE:EX - -
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:52 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Cc: Lindstein, Sarah GCPE:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Helnze, Laura R
GCPE:EX

Subject: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL -- Francophone Comm Corridor for Tuesday

Hi Kass, quote for approval — French and English versions attached. This is the Réseau de

développement économique et d'employabilité release for Tuesday — timing TBC.

rich Francophone heritage for visitors to: souligner son riche héritage francophone

“British Columbia is proud to highlight our | « La Colombie-Britannique est fiére de

1
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explore. We thank the federal government
and RDEE Canada for funding and managing
this project. Our province has much to offer
and by promoting services and activities for
Francophones, we anticipate real growth in
‘international visitors.” '

~ Adrian Dix, B.C. Health Minister and
Minister Responsible for Francophone
Affairs

afin que les visiteurs puissent le découvrir.

Nous remercions le gouvernement fédéral
et le RDEE Canada pour le financement et la
gestion de ce projet. Notre province a

beaucoup 2 offrir et en faisant la promotion

des services et des activités destinés-aux
francophones, nous allons trés certainement
assister a une réelle croissance du nombre
de visiteurs venus de I'étranger. »

- Adrian Dix, ministre de la Santé de la
Colombie-Britannique et ministre
responsable du Programme des affaires
francophones.

Carlene Thistle-Walker | Commmunications Manager

Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Health.

Tel: 250.952.1644 |Mobile: 250.812.3291 |emaik: carlene.thistle-walker@gov.bc.ca

<Com_Corridor_ Cm 15 fev_ EN.DOCX>

<Com_Corridor_ Cm 15 fev.docx>
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

o oo e
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX _
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:27 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Have left a package for u at the hotel

No worries, It will be limited discussion
Sent from my iPad

>On Feb 21, 2018, at 9:26 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
.13

> Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

M) 2T
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:40 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject:  Re: Have left a package for u at the hotel

Cancel the QP meeting in the morning. Print off the daily note thing

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 21, 2018, at 9:26 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.

.13

>
> Sent from my iPhone
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

__
From: : Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 7:16 PM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: call George Chow

And his number?

On Feb 22, 2018, at 6:18 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vahBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
5.13

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337] Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 3V1
{P)250-387-6983
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 7:02 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Opening remarks

Should be there about 720

On Feb 22, 2018, at 9:15 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Already in the schedule _
As discussed earlier, dr Cochrane and | discussed main themes, initiatives and connecting to key
priorities, he drafted these potential remarks for you to draw on

<Greeting v2.docx>
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPad

Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Friday, February 23, 2018 9:09 AM
Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX

Have arrived. We may start early
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 8:52 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Presentation at the Quality Forum 2018

Well I am one speech closer to a good speech. Kind of Doug. The one scheduling thing to remember is that I
may be in the speech order next week. A scheduling challenge. Also estimates early or late

On Feb 23, 2018, at 8:02 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <J‘asmvn.Sinszh@;zov-.bccaS wrote:

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Doug Cochrane <dcochrane@bcpsqc.ca>
Date: February 23, 2018 at 7:45:32 PM PST

To: Adrian Dix <a.dix(@leg.bc.ca>

Ce: Jasmyn Singh <Jasmyn.singh/@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Presentation at the Quality Forum 2018

Adrian

You wowed the audience. Lots of conversation and support for the principle of
preserving public health care

Thank you for your kind words regarding the work of so many people in the room
and on watching the live stream. Your recognition honours and rewards their
efforts. :

[ appreciate the time and your personal effort to come.

I hope you are able to enjoy the snow (for as long as it will last)
With grélitude-.

D

D D Cochrane .
BC Patient Safety & Quality Counci
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 10:33 PM

To: _ van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: for minister -- Council of Advisers meeting on Saturday

But what am | doing at 1132
Thx Amanda

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 23, 2018, at 9:55 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

more info in this email but the attached schedule has incorrect 'timing in it.

your calendar entry is correct.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX" <Carlene.ThistleWalker@gov.be. ca>

Date: 2018-02-22 10:47 AM (GMT-08:00)

‘To: "van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX" <Hannah.Lawrie@gov.bc.ca>, "Anderson, Kristy GCPE EX"
<Kristy. Anderson{@gov.be.ca>, "Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX" <Laura.Heinze@gov.bc.ca>,
"Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX" <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: for minister -- Council of Advisers meeting on Saturday

Hi Amanda,

Here is an agenda and an updated information sheet on the council of advisers for the meeting on
Saturday (I added more information and corrected some typos, including the council’s name - itis
adviser with an e, not.an o).

In terms of'thg Minister’s role, basically they would like the certificate presentations to be very short
and for Minister to thank each person —they all know each other so he doesn’t need to talk about their
experience or anything like that. Then there is time for him to speak and take questions.

| have asked about parking, but not received that information yet.

Please let me know if you need anything else or having any questions.

c

Carlene Thistle-Walker | Communications Manager
Government Communications & Public Engagement
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B.C. Ministry of Health

Tel: 250.952.1644 |Mobile: 250.812.3291 |email: carlene.thistle-walker@gov.bc.ca

<About the COA and Bios.docx>
<IT_Council of Advisers Meeting.docx>
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:30 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: media plan wednesday - services card

Just need to do Chinese and Jinny and | should share the rest.

Sent from my iPad

On Febh 27, 2018, at 9:17 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
5.13

The plan is now simply a press release with hopefully YOU to be available for questions as primary, and
Jinny able to speak to South Asian media. But Karl R is confirming with Jinny this morning.

| haven’t seen a press release draft yet.

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337} Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
(P) 250-387-6983
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Dix, Adrizln HLTH:EX

From: ' - Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:31 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Federal announcement

As expected. Check if there is media

Sent from my iPad
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Well what we have now

Sent from my iPad

- >0n Feb 27, 2018, at 1:32 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
>

Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:34 PM
Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Re: Barrett Memorial
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

e —
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX '
Subject: Re: Federal announcement
Is this new?

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 27, 2018, at 1:44 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Also from taylors office, via their call to-me just now:

>

> Second thing in the-budget: overdose, treatment fund for overdose
> crisis

> 150 million, 1 dollar /fed to 1 dollar/province model Will have more
> details in the weeks to come (criteria for eligible initiatives, not

> just going to be population based, will be needs based as well)

>

>

>

> -----0riginal Message-----

> From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:40 PM

> To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

> Subject: RE: Federal announcement

>

> Ch¢ is asking for your comment on pharmacare advisory council

>

> (from taylors office call with me just now:

> Hoskins - reporting to finance and health We are getting a letterin a
> couple of days to make suggestions to the advisory council the

> advisory council on implementation on national pharmacare will be
> looking at models and costing options)

>

> -—~--0riginal Message-----

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

e — S
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:53 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Barrett Memorial

Can you send me pages of budget on this. Don Davies sent me a picture of the Hoskins thing but wouldnt mind the
addictions either )

Sent from my iPad
On Feb 27, 2018, at 1:32 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Was.on the phone with them about it a half our ago. They said stuff was on its way

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTHIEX

Subject: Re: Barrett Memorial

Can you send in anything on the Travis lupick response?
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 27, 2018, at 9:29 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:24 AM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP
PO Executive Office; LP Administrative Coordinators

Subject: Barrett Memorial

Hi Everyone,
Please see below information for the two Dave Barrett Memorials:

Saturday, March 3"

Location: Farquhar Auditorium, University of Victoria
Time: 10AM — 12PM

Hosted by Protocol Legislative Office

Sunday, March 4"

Location: Croatian Cultural Centre, 3250 Commercial Drive, Vancouver
Time: 1PM - 4PM

Hosted by Dave Barrett Legacy Committee

If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call.
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Thanks,
Layne
Layne Clark

Director of Liaison and Coordination
Premier’s Office

P: 250-356-0273 | C: 250-818-5583 | E: Jayne.clark@gov.bc.ca
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

———
From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Any other media requests.need to do quickly at 330

Sent from my iPad
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Lo

From: - Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 6:02 AM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: draft press release

s.13

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 27, 2018, at 9:16 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.hc.ca> wrote:

ok. thanks for the quick reply.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

remeen- Original message --—-—--- | o
From: "Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX" <Adrian.Dix@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-02-27 9:14 PM: (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: draft press release '

s.13

Adrian

Frbm:van Baafsen, Amanda HLTH:Ex” B i e
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:56 PM
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

When is the conference?

Sent from my iPad

Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Wednesday, February 28, 2018 7:58 AM
Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Re; nutrition coupn

On Feb 28, 2018, at 7:57 AM, Singh,-Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.hc.ca> wrote:

A piece ran on CKPG last night re: the coupon.s.13

s.13

(Farmers-Market-Coupons)

A group representing farmers markets across B-C wants the provincial government to
help provide low-income people with fresh food.

The program gives families and seniors in need coupons to buy fresh fruits, Vegetables
meats and dairy products at their local farmers markets.

The B-C Farmers Markets Asso'ciation says the initiative brought more than 30-
thousand dollars to local markets last year, but they need help to keep the it running.

The association is calling on B-C residents and local officials to contact provincial
Health Minister Adrian Dix and encourage him to make sure the program continues.

(CKPG)
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Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:

- Tot
Subject:

s.13

Sent from my iPad

R i e e T i

 Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Wednesday, February 28, 2018 9:11 AM

. Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Re: nutrition coupn

L)

On Feb 28, 2018, at 8:04 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Their conference is in Victoria, starts on Friday according to the corporate calendar, Lana gives welcoming
remarks on Saturday morning at 9 am

From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 7:58 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: nutrition coupn

When is the conference?

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 28, 2018, at 7:57 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

A piece ran on CKPG last night re: the coupon S-13

s.13

(Farmers-Market-Coupons)

A group representing farmers markets across B-C wants the provincial
government to help provide low-income people with fresh food.

The program gives' families and seniors in need coupons to buy fresh
fruits, vegetables, meats and dairy products at their local farmers markets.

‘The B-C Farmers Markets Association says the initiative brought more
than 30-thousand dollars to local markets last year, but they need help to
keep the it running.

Page # 75 of 76 HTH-2018-82428



The association is calling on B-C residents and local officials to contact
provincial Health Minister Adrian Dix and encourage him to make sure the
program continues. (CKPG) -
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